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Amendment of Solicitation 

 

Date of Issuance:  12/5/2025      Solicitation No. 3450035914 

 Requisition No. 26-FM-0017     Amendment No. 2 

Hour and date specified for receipt of offers is changed:  No   Yes, to:              CST 
 
Pursuant to OAC 260:115-7-30(d), this document shall serve as official notice of amendment to the solicitation 
identified above. Such notice is being provided to all suppliers to which the original solicitation was sent.  
Suppliers submitting bids or quotations shall acknowledge receipt of this solicitation amendment prior to the hour 
and date specified in the solicitation as follows: 

  Sign and return a copy of this amendment with the solicitation response being submitted; or, 
  If the supplier has already submitted a response, this acknowledgement must be signed and returned prior to the 

solicitation deadline. All amendment acknowledgements submitted separately shall have the solicitation number and 
bid opening date in the subject line of the email. 

 
 ISSUED FROM:  
 Heather Osborne  405-420-2293  hosborne@odot.org 
Contracting Officer  Phone Number  E-Mail Address 

  
RETURN TO: odotbids@odot.ok.gov    
  
Description of Amendment: 

a. This is to incorporate the following: 
 
Amendment 2 covers: 
 
Updated Plan-holder's List 
Re-revised Pay Item Sheet (Excel) 
Questions and Answers that were inadvertently omitted from Amendment 1 have now been included. 
 
 
Interested Contractors should complete Section b and include this form with their responses. 

 

b. All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 

             
Supplier Company Name (PRINT)  Date 

               
Authorized Representative Name (PRINT)  Title  Authorized Representative Signature 

 



McClain County Combined Maintenance Yard 

Solicitation # 3450035914 

Planholder’s List 

Company Name Contact Name Phone # Email Address City/State/Zip 
Sent 

WL McNatt & Company Jason Masterson 405-232-7245 Jason@wlmcnatt.com OKC, OK 73131 
x 

Cooley Construction Vickie Guy 405-210-3168 vguy@cooleyconstruction.com OKC, OK 73111 
x 

AC Owen Construction Conner Poss 918-277-0976 Connor@ac-owen.com Edmond/Tulsa 
x 

Mid-Plains Construction Stacy Wilson 580-924-0288 mpc@midplainsinc.com Durant, OK 74701 
x 

Clyde Riggs Construction Garrett Todd 405-990-1831 garrettt@clyderiggs.com OKC, OK 
x 

Pillar Contracting Cole Travis 405-818-3075 ctravis@pillarcontracting.com OKC, OK 73132 
x 

Iscani Industries Stephanie Lidyard 405-348-9300 slidyard@wichita-iscani.com Edmond, OK 73013 
x 

Ascend Commercial Builders Kyle Jackson 918-260-4755 Kyle@ascendok.com Tulsa, OK 74105 
x 

Premier Lighting Sales (S) Jennifer Rozene 918-669-9008 jrozene@plsok.com Tulsa, OK 74145 
X 

L5 Construction Samuel Crabtree 405-226-9861 scrabtree@L5GC.com OKC, OK 73127 
x 

TCS Construction Tony Scorsone 405-503-5046 tony@tcs-ok.com OKC, OK 73120 
x 

Lambert Construction Co Donna Abbott 405-880-7826 Donna@lambertconstructionco.com Stillwater, OK 74074 
x 

Thompson General 
Contracting Ben Thompson 405-412-7656 ben@thompsongeneralcontracting.net  

x 

Downey Contracting David Shaw 405-478-5277 dshaw@downeycontracting.com OKC, OK 73121 
X 



McClain County Combined Maintenance Yard 

Solicitation # 3450035914 

Greystone Construction Mitchell Lawless 715-660-9753 mlawless@greystoneconstruction.com  
x 

Midtown Construction Shawn Carson 405-640-6886 shawn@midtownconst.com Edmond, OK 73003 
x 

Shiloh Enterprises Steve Preston 405-341-5500 steve@shiloh-inc.com Edmond, OK 73034 
X 

WP Construction Brian Patterson 918-693-3258 bpatterson.wpc@gmail.com Elk City, OK 73644 
X 

Treas Construction James Schreiber 405-823-7173 james@treasconstruction.com Coalgate, OK 74538 
X 

Hoey Construction Philip Goddard 918-277-3390 pgoddard@hoeyconstruction.com Tulsa, OK 74107 
x 

Stronghold Construction Kenlee Becknel 405-996-0236 Kenlee@stronghold.construction OKC, OK 74820 
X 

MacCo Matt McConnell 417-499-8450 mmcconnell@maccobuilders.com Joplin, MO  
x 

Hope Construction Heath Ellis 580-467-4862 heath.ellis@gotilley.com  
x 

Crossland Construction  Paige Melaven 620-429-1414 pmelaven@crossland.com Columbus, KS 
x 

Lopp Construction Wyatt Lopp 405-466-9259 Wyatt@loppconstruction.com Stillwater, OK 
x 

Wayne Contracting  Hannah Johnson 572-216-5006 hjohnson@waynecontractingco.com OKC, OK 
X 

Thompson Construction Caleb Lundry 918-764-5446 clundry@tciok.com Tulsa, OK 74133 
X 

JNL Construction Kylie Nelson 405-757-8054 kylie@jnlconstructionllc.com OKC, OK 73116 
X  

Landmark Construction 
Group Rod Smith 405-843-8041 rsmith@landmarkokc.com OKC, OK 73114 

X 

Box Construction Heather Hendrix 405-837-1757 heatherh@boxconstructionllc.com  
x 

mailto:shawn@midtownconst.com
mailto:heath.ellis@gotilley.com


McClain County Combined Maintenance Yard 

Solicitation # 3450035914 

Hoidale Inc (S) Craig Quigley 405-323-5728 cquigley@hoidale.com OKC, OK 73127 
x 

All Roads Paving Will Freeland 580-471-5099 will@allroadspaving.com OKC, OK 73127 
x 

Sagemill Construction Rance Miller 918-810-4071 rance@sagemill.net  
X 

Triangular Sil Dike Co Bobby Gibson 513-267-9721 bgibson@tri-siltdike.com  
x 

Third Generation Electric (S) April Price 918-504-5394 april@tgetulsa.com Tulsa, OK 
x 

Calm Construction Kayla Stoneking 405-265-7126 Kayla@calmconstruct.com  
X 

P = Prime Contractor        S = Subcontractor 

mailto:bgibson@tri-siltdike.com


McClain Co Combined Facility 
Solicitation 26-FM-0017 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

Q 1:  The plans identify storm piping “SD,” but the size and material are not identified. Can that be provided? 

A 1: Size is identified on sheets CG201 and CG202. An addendum will be issued to show material; all storm 
piping smaller than 12” diameter is to be HDPE. 

Q 2: There is no place on the pay items for the storm sewer and manholes. Only the 140’ of 12” RCP and end 
sections are shown for storm sewer. Please provide a line item for this storm drainage/manholes. 

A 2: An updated pay item list will be provided. 

Q 3: Are there any drainage structures behind the Hopper Rack? Plans indicate a storm drain line directly 
behind the Hopper rack, but there is no provision for collecting drainage at this location. 

A 3: The hopper racks are equipped with drains for each bay. An addendum will be issued to reflect this 
correction. 

Q 4: The pay item sheet appears to have a couple of errors: Please address. 

- Flexamat ditch liner says 7535.44 square yards, but according to our take-offs, it should be closer to 1595 sq
yards.
- Select Fill line items does not have a listed quantity.
- Site Storm Sewer line item does not account for the manholes. Where do we provide pricing for manholes?
- Mobilization line item says 4% and Bonds & Insurance says 2%. If the intent is to say that we are limited to
charging 4% and 2% respectively, for those two categories, but it would be easier if we could list those two items
as a lump sum with the understanding that we can’t bill more than 4% for mobilization and 2% for
bonds/insurance.
- Sanitary sewer line item says it is 6”, but the plans call for 4” sanitary sewer lines.
- There is a pay item for Sod, 7535.44 square yards, but the plans don’t call for any sod. There are notes about all
disturbed areas being seeded unless otherwise noted. Please clarify where sod is located and where seeding will
be required and also provide the pay item for Seeding.
- There are no pay items for the following: generator pad, transformer pad, light pole bases, and CORS Tower.

A 4: Flexamat ditch liner: quantity should be 1595 SY. An updated pay list will be provided. 
Select fill: quantity should be 13,380 CY 
Storm sewer manholes: An updated pay item list will be provided. 
Sanitary sewer lines: An updated pay item list will be provided; 4” sanitary lines will be added. 
Sod/Seed: An addendum will be issued that changes all references for seeding to sodding. 
Pad/Bases/CORS Tower: An updated pay item list will be provided that includes these items. 

Q 5: There is no erosion control plan or silt fence called out on the plans. Please provide an erosion control plan. 

A 5: An addendum will be issued that includes an erosion control plan. 



McClain Co Combined Facility 
Solicitation 26-FM-0017 

Q 6: Are there any additional specifications for the Fuel Tank system beyond the notes on C-503? 

A 6: Specifications for the footings, slab, and related requirements fall under the responsibility of the tank 
manufacturer.  

Q 7: Is there a list of approved ODOT fuel system vendors available? 

A 7: No 

Q 8: Can you provide any manufacturer or more specific information for the fueling system other than the tank 
capacity and the requirements listed in Notes #1-#3 on C-503? 

A 8: Specifications for the footings, slab, and related requirements fall under the responsibility of the tank 
manufacturer. 

Q 9: Can you please provide a geotechnical report for this project? 

A 9: Included and attached. 

Q 10: Are the building widths hard-set at 42’ and 60’, or would 40’ or 62’ also be acceptable if that is the standard 
width available from our supplier?  

A 10: The building widths as shown on the bid documents shall be followed. 

Q 11: Is the 12’ Truss spacing a hard-set requirement, or are other spacings acceptable as long as they are 
engineered and have sealed drawings?  

A 11: Truss spacing of 12’0” is required. 

Q 12: Is a fabric back-end wall needed for either building? Are there any mesh vents or framing for fans? 

A 12: Yes, fabric back endwall is required on both buildings and vents to be provided by fabric structure 
manufacturer, including size and installation requirements. 

Q 13: Is a front-end wall needed for either building? Door opening? Fabric Gather Door? Vents? 

A 13: No 

Q 14: Is the project tax-exempt? 

A 14: The State is tax-exempt. That status does not extend to the awarded contractor. 

Q 15: What trade are you wanting to pick the drainage ditch with - flex mat, dirt contractor, utilities, or someone 
else? 



McClain Co Combined Facility 
Solicitation 26-FM-0017   

A 15: Selection of the trade/subcontractor performing drainage ditch work is the choice of the Contractor. 
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